From: Jeremy Letts

Sent: 15/02/2024 11:52:30 AM

To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: Mod2023 / 0684.

Hi,

To whom it may concern.

I am in full support of a much needed facility like this on the beaches. My mother lives at 920 Barrenjoey Road,
My Brother and his family live on Careel Head Road — frankly there is limited facilities available in the postcode.
Not only does its presence and availability provide social infrastructure for the community and its constituents
to interact and live (addressing/ preventing a lot of expensive mental health issues associated with isolation), it
also provides an opportunity for our younger constituents to earn a living.

Additionally processes inhibiting the free will of people, and rights to trade are appalling, and | find this process
an abomination. The voice of 1 or 2 cranky constituents, who deliver NOTHING to the local community- is no

reason to stop this, progress or human endeavor.

Jeremy Letts

44 Herbert Ave Newport 2106.



Jeremy Letts
Deals Origination Director
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